380 US Route One
Falmouth, Maine 04105
Tek: 207.781.5242

Fax: 207.781.4245

PINKHAM & GREER

November 3, 2011
CONSUATING ENGINEERS File: 09146

Ms. Amanda Stearns
Town of Falmouth
271 Falmouth Rd
Falmouth, ME 04105

RE: SIGN ORDINANCE
Dear Amanda,

On behalf of Steve Woods we request the Town consider two minor changes to the
Sign Ordinance. These changes, | believe, will bring the current signs into conformance
with the regulation. Below are the revisions:

SECTION 5. SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS
6) Dimensions

a) Overall Height including supporting structure shall not exceed eight (8) feet
six{6)-feet above natural ground. Height shall be measured as an average
height from the original elevation to the top of the structure.

b) Height to Width Ratio - All signs shall be oriented horizontally with a height
equal to or less than the width.

c) Letter size shall be between four (4) five{5) and fifteen (15} inches in height.
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Please note the small letters on the TideSmart Global sign are 4” in height. The piers at
the end of the sign are approximately 6'-9". | believe an 8 foot sign height similar to this
sign would not be out of scale on Route One.

Please let me know if this is satisfactory. Steve will be available for any meetings on
the issue.

Sincerely,

Pl

HAM & GREER

cc: Steve Woods, Ethan Croce
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